



JOCELYN LEVEILLE
BOSTON, MA.

617.905.0050

Contact@Jocelyn2K.com

www.Jocelyn2K.com

Facebook.com/ZEO2K

Twitter.com/ZEO2K

YouTube.com/ZEO2K

LinkedIn.com/in/ZEO2K

GPlus.to/ZEO2K

PROFILE

College graduate with more than 10 years of web and graphic design awareness. Experienced in digital concepts, website maintenance, photo manipulation, and creating branding materials. Familiar with print and promotional advertisement work, such as email blasts and banner animations. Knowledgeable in HTML, CSS, Flash, and Social Media platforms like LinkedIn, Twitter, Facebook, Google+, and YouTube. Strengths include creativity, professionalism, ability to meet deadlines, excellent grasp of Windows, Mac OS X, iOS, and Android functionality, and keeps up to date with the changing market and production tools.

EDUCATION

SEPT. 2005 - AUG. 2007

THE NEW ENGLAND INSTITUTE OF ART

Bachelor of Science in **Interactive Media Design**

Graduated: August 2007 // GPA: 3.2

BROOKLINE, MA

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML & CSS

3D Studio Max

Microsoft Office

Adobe Photoshop CS5

Adobe Illustrator CS5

Adobe Flash CS5

Adobe Dreamweaver CS5

Adobe InDesign CS5

Adobe Premiere CS5

Apple Final Cut Pro

EXPERIENCE

NOV. 2007 - PRESENT

ARNOLD WORLDWIDE

INTERACTIVE DESIGNER / USER INTERFACE DEVELOPER

BOSTON, MA

Performing Flash development, HTML development, and digital art direction for clients such as RadioShack, McDonald's, Progressive Insurance, Huntington Bank, Carnival Cruise Lines and others clients. Part of the Silver winning team in the 2009 HATCH Awards for Carnival's Interactive Aquarium.

MAY 2007 - APR. 2008

TRIPADVISOR.COM

WEB CONTENT ENTRY FREELANCER

NEWTON, MA

Moderating user-submitted content reviews of hotels, restaurants, and vacation destinations.

MAY 2007 - NOV. 2007

TRANSMYT CREATIVE MARKETING

DIGITAL DESIGNER / DEVELOPER

CAMBRIDGE, MA

Designing and updating client websites. Working with a team on wireframes and possibilities for upcoming projects.

SUMMER 2007

PUMA NORTH AMERICA, INC.

INTERNSHIP

BOSTON, MA

Working with interactive team to provide support with their daily activities. Help develop merchandise pages for the online store and designs for their email marketing.

AUG. 2004 - SEPT. 2006

CAR REPERTOIRE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PROVIDENCE, RI

Web development and promotional material, such as flyers, magazine spread design, and business cards for an automotive customization showroom.

JAN. 2000 - SEPT. 2004

HARVARD PILGRIM HEALTH CARE

WEB DESIGNER/DEVELOPER

BOSTON, MA

Intranet website designer and developer for The Department of Population Medicine. Redesigned websites for The Primary Care Division and The Department of Patient Safety Education.